From: BDC Laoima

To: BDC Lgoima
Subject: Official Information Request for Vacant Properties with Unpaid Rates Ref: OIA 017/24
Date: Thursday, 15 February 2024 9:16:34 am
Attachments: image004.pnq
im. DIy
Hi

Thank you for your email and further query.

BDC does not currently have any abandoned land. Abandoned land must go through the
advertising and legal process as set out in section 77 of the Local Government Act (Rating) 2002
prior to being formally deemed “abandoned land’.

We therefore have no information to provide and must refuse this request as per section 17 (e)
of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act.

Kind regards

Douglas Marshall | Chief Financial Officer (Contractor)

Mobile 027 458 4157 | Email Douglas.Marshall@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.

utLer RSO

Te Kaunihera O Kawatiri AN MATHR, LAERIFSS

From:

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:28 PM

To: BDC Lgoima <lgoima@bdc.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Official Information Request for Vacant Properties with Unpaid Rates Ref: OIA
017/24

Kia ora koe Douglas,
Aroha mai, | asked the wrong question.

May | ask if the Buller Distict has any abandoned properties, as specified in the Local Goverment
Act as being a property which hasn't paid rates for 3 years or more?



Ngaa mihi nui,

On Wed, Feb 14, 2024 at 2:52 PM BDC_Lgoima <lgoima@bdc.govt.nz> wrote:

Dear
We refer to your official information request dated 5 February 2024 for the following:

“Under the LGOIMA may | have a list of vacant properties with unpaid and no contingency to
pay rates since 20137 “

We are refusing your request under Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act
under:

¢ section 17 {(e) as the Councils Rates Information Database, does not determine if a
property is vacant or not, therefore we do not hold this information.

Also, under:
e Privacy Act 2020 — Principle 11 — Disclosure of Personal Information

o an organisation may generally only disclose personal information, for the
purpose for which it was originally collected or obtained and only to the
individual who provided the information.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District

Council by return email to Igoima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request will be publlshed shortly at

mmﬂ@[mmgmm with your personal information removed.

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
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